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Market Notice 

 

TO:                 ErisX Members and Participants 

 

FROM:            Eris Exchange Market Operations Department 
 

NOTICE:    #19-11MN 

 

DATE:            November 22, 2019 

 

SUBJECT:      Notification of Trading Hours for the Thanksgiving Day Holiday  
  

This Market Notice serves to notify Participants of Eris Exchange, LLC (“Eris Exchange” 
or “Exchange”) that the Exchange has set forth the following trading hours for Spot Digital 
Currency Products for the Thanksgiving Day Holiday. 
  
 
Week of 11/24/2019: 
 

Sunday, 11/24/2019 4:00pm CT (open) – Wednesday 11/27/2019 4:00pm CT (close) 
Thursday, 11/28/2019 – Closed for the Thanksgiving Day Holiday 
Friday, 11/29/2019 8:00am CT (open) – 4:00pm CT (close) 
 
 
Week of 12/1/2019: 
 
Resume normal hours. 
Sunday 4:00pm CT (open) – Friday 4:00pm CT (close) 
  
   

 

If you have any questions regarding this Exchange notice, please contact ErisX Market 
Operations at (888) 782-7481, Option 1, or market.operations@erisx.com.  
 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:market.operations@erisx.com

